8 saall A siall 8 il o jliiall Jy a3l 81 _jall 3,0

1ICI[FJSMIE

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

P-19 sgLlwll 1 jaill

21 jLiall Jugol) dudlpoll &5l
druwgiollg 6ol

Jal o cbbw

www.icfsme.com

info@icfsme.com



JLa Ul b e85

dhuwginllg dpenll gijlinll Jigoil drdlyell a5 pull

deallell Sy bls - U o - puuodl @ bLES - 51y -651 451
27 415-4 §L6j - 929 dlowo - (ugliy 1061/377 jlaedl Juuluwsi - SGIU

info@icfsme.com

www.icfsme.com



a5l doso

L9y

a8l o dooluall Wyloodl

dyy Wil U1 @iy gy s | dods

udgaadl il dols

duidl 25Ul deolyo

ool aolpg aioll

alaslaall b 4sLois Ul daiill 6yl daio

el udIs Ul Jygal cloil dxio

IVGSP §lyell (6 &ogynall grolaall acs dxio
(6g9lowdl / sgiwi) b1yl s j5pall clidl dyley Ju80) G9rio dxio
2019 plet &l8)liallg duwug Pl Eilasul

opaiuodl Gl

a0l Joc dul

ub9sel elhdll oy jgill

801 Oljeoo

dnuugiollg sl gyjlivall pesg Jladl Jgouiul

Uo9sb 24jgi Jgao

el_?.lJI §ra¥ra¥i]

r19 Joul ggils Ml 0 dumiiodl dlod] diwl duolindl Gloguuddlg ULl

caligianll

©W ©® ©® N O u A N~ BN

A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A

A
N

« 23-22
4 44-24



P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill 4

bWl ggiig dolaiwall doiill G465 6 Gl Ujgs sy
pcl Gypb ge Jloylg y6all sgiuwo o a2l JUs Jo s Laisll
bylooll ay pgdi Ul dowglallg duinll gyjliitall igoig GLoll
loolw 16 ggii ¢lig goinollg ool duled 6x5lay ygei Jilg

a6LA UL @oinoll o dpus doy il (uile !l paiw il Juw j16gi
i Jleylpaiwil 6330 dailo wlas ulhdiwl o gl lke wl
9 63332 Wlogiio Je dadl JUs o jlodiwd) §Lol aiog aaill

L dwilnd] Glelndll 6015

Liiig)

poo) L Jugai JUS o slpoul Lo Juuunig yoladl glbol srlnisdl eolglu yogadl
Wl agjig dlilel) leoll sgiwoall @ 65 dled giyldioy loylodiwlg Glysall jughig

. JlooUl ogall

dapull 6 dodlwall wajlaall

.f
L L)
el alenllf -

bank of lreg

Jugall dpno Al ladl dpnall )il il dpno alagy Wdpnn

Alpell hugill Gpinll pna 192l jgaii capno SJaill jogw wapno Jlouiill capna



P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

5 dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

n £

dyjlniwil audll guuy auwmll aals

cldci 6sludlg Slasud! Slpds
g0 sin ol dolell duall

voJB P8l gl Ul Gle wy U 0808 g wl (e Wilgiw jdie jg -0 dwling
BLasJlg iy o plajd Jolgiodl o Socsg 640ioll 0539020 SJa8ig I8
Il au_wliadl 0i_au 1gig .. HJ9Mlg Lol guuenll (e ol blgiwo e
.JLesjulg o2 6Ul o5 Luioio o Siisl

glbdll Ol g0 65wl waay U yoladl glindll @ o 431 ddl dgool yi
dybulg ddlodl UluBollg 6claddig ylull Jolgeg dJgallg duoall yolaJI
a0l duadilpiwl g olio G625 LUl gyylauol Jusdl Jygodll Ui Las . duoddAiilg
dcluallg Jloedi ol guadddig acsg ol jlodiwiig esluisul gygill Jio
SLaid Ul g ol G161l el Y5 dbwgiollg 6ol oy yluwall dliloiall dulsodl
plell elndll JJI Loy yai olodasll ol glindll olodsl joauw $idlg plaiuall
i @0 4618 J6U 63921 ddle Wloasd Jo glalll go gainoll slpol Jus0ig
21 Liiall el Logd plind cubg 0 el ilg . a5l @yyliio) duwud W diyl
U0 Lodso] dlbiuo GULS slylg Lalwoal cgll juid) 0g95a)l iullg acall
Ulelndll yye ¢ldig duugodl ybladl Juddi Jounig Jlocll yoyo e Jguwoll
. 033 <io]l dusloio Ul

05Ul > dy s I i gl vg 659laadl Jgadl uylad o 6wl Wb aug
Ul Ly Ui e b9 yolalg plell guclndll gy d51dul 8551 gi 62059 cluduil 0
6Lus 6595 §giuo e doriodl duallell &luwjlood! Juisi (e el ddud Ul
31 gaelndll gy a8l il Slol jUl 6yl éijlgal) x 590 2 aio & élung A bleill
el diyao s pladl plido a oy 65g2J1 ddle dolaiuwo duind duy jyghal i
JLenjilig o 8l

-.4u86g0Jlg pLoU groal Lildal o JyjJl Sl padil gl Ui Glewy U Lolis

Jhiall sjgi giag




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

dhwginllg dpenll gilinll Jigail dsdljell dapill | 6

Jagaall paall anls

Jg0 Lot dolell diwmll clAci 65Lul
4S9 aUl dooyg psule ouludl

J=g0 dudl el d8 il jdue s>l sgiudl 811 Jlauo] duwlioy
Hddl Jyjo pa i gl Ul e wy U dawgiollg 54810l gy Livoll
350U yoAig il ddeul Wyl o LaBy s (Il Juadilg
Lailylsl yolgsg Judganll Loclysog Lailylsl gulloo clacig cluwggy
Hlg @8y uidl aolp pcs -0 ggloey guil U5 g yloalll pluusig
A2J Las . o eallg 8acluodl 0385 6 poluw gi 23160 036 Jo0 J5
Lidac jlpaiwwlg plad 6 wudnll 151l Led g Ul delouid] cablgall
A Bhold gi o] Jhug Jolad aolg Joc Gpas Lijgu J=249 .
Lslaol JI Ugung 20l Juddi §4b25 Juw o Libig Liloswo plad
J=goil doowlgy g1ylduodl wlouod 63930 yo 06 syl 6 doguusoll
uo0 Syl 0 o9 dguadl doy il odad Jole gy jgi gloudg S
h_onllg slaicdl Jdoi (JI Ugung ggJinmJI 038 Gguyb ¢ Joc
JUs go s lnid| goi G162 JWlg 093]l glingll @ilbg Lo
g0 dblizall il il Olpiddlg lslall Juleiwlg J 511 wa hgill

. god2oll




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

7 | ahwginllgapenll gylivall Jhgail dyélpell aspill

Grupipll Qiliill G=3lp0

JU9> Jg4lo (89,260 ) 31/12/2019 (6 LoS dlawunll dreoxll ybgsbll d Khono o oo gl
WbyLoodl Jub g0 @5ldaoll p oo @ 1ig yo 5 (5.789) ¢ by 186 adlasul ybgydllsac Lol
JUg> gguo (19,525) 2019 olc dulai 6 doolusall

pg-caoll 1805 aolp oylbU a5l @ AU ¢ldig dara b 65U Upalsl 8_JLL1J| gl booilig
dhyly @0 Guruiily Aol d ol WbjLowll dosluog blyell jSpadl clidl Jub o
2l 6Ll 65l elg 6gloudlg §g-iu -iaslao Juol 6slel &l ddall Wylowoll
e | Slojulig sl dolell glioguly dygluwilall Glaol clys Jo Gypudi JUI gaizall
0 lwbaiwl yopol ddges Jugoi yoyo e Jguool ddp il e uig Las . 6poi ol
- @6 unoll dueaizoll doadl G5 @5y Gl poly

udg il e J2goil goo ud gl poo d5)lioll pao

5543 Susle 16,950 Susle 87127 S9s219,525 2018 R

5789  Sumlo 18,082 Sus 89.26 9% 19.525 2019 B

%4.4 %6.7 %2.7 oLl <

ZZ — Ojluoal! dooluuo
o] > %22
19.3
] 78% 199> gl
65 -
2 :: 6y9::0J1 Jlgodl
$ w0 %58
wvr 45 4 >
o 52.3
22 JUg> ggulo
2(5) 0% dJgul pioll gJuo
o . %20
. | i S 17.7

JUg> gguo

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015 4
2016
2017
2018
2019



P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill 8

laLe i aolpg ainll

g dalito aolp deiyi WL dbowgiallg diueinll eyyliiall Jugol aublyell ddy il s
: Gl Las |« dosluwod! Wjlod| @500 JUbs go

dalhalanll a4 ainbnialll alaniill gjlaidaain

J9-1lo (6) gluay doiall puliwl 2009 ple Jo SWI @il 6 Ladlocl 455 il Gyl
o lwi dpLoisl Olelnd diuw 6 oAl Lo §lell pgoc 6 ybgb5 Laxiod JUgs
65l yo w gg-su gl e (Gloaddlg . doludl . dounll dcly gl dcluall. 8jLlaill) o
Wnoll gA049 el 325 10% duwdy yo95-8)l o ggil 1o (e Wpoodl avgiuy il
(0 75% Jouni Ul dudpunall SULaAU d bl yell a5y Gl dnwlgy ybgall el Jousy gi
Ud b (2427) 2019 ple dylai 6 Cumio LUl g9y dll sac Jlooi gBg . 2% dJgoes yoyéll

.Suyol JUgy g9 1lo (49,241,399) & ouby

%10 «

B9l 83516

%75 «

b ool Sulasl

%2 <«

U8l $2iL6




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

9 dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

el galpaall Jugail elail @ain

clajl ggiio (10 2010 ple croliwl JUgs Jgibo (1) &&IWig &nioll 03m &)oL &8yl Oy
Jloliw W Jgl ygul Wpo0) (0 Wylioo doyl (e dicjog Glyell 6 duclyyl dyoiil
J—goill Jloddl W09 ylaliwil blyell bhwgill Gl Wy . sl WByno
dclung dgliell Glelunllg syl @yyluiog ducly Yl yog)-al dounio 09 (Jlaliwllg
UB98I1 33 (Ilasl g8 &Ll &aiall by gusisg iUl ducl Pl Glaiiallg saell
JU9> Jgulo (4.545.288) dosds ydsb (208)

4,545,288 1,000,000

JUg> ggulo JUgs gguo

v v v

£9u0 (40 2010 ole Crodiwl
ducly Pl duodil clodl

uosbll dosd uogallsac Jlaol



P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail adlpell aapill | 10

IVGSP (glj=ll ._.,.a dagjaall gralaall pcadain
JU9> gguo (9) Hlgo dely Ulg 2011 ple aylai 06 douodl 0do o)Ly a5 il Glay
ailJl wiell Jlocl cuuwy jaail JI Laybusi ybyei (Ul gyylinall Jugol) dununs
Joell (e 8)a8J1 ggsdiay gl xgaandl J31 693 Jo Juogpnally Laall sgiwall (le
Jolg dol sy plrell o Igisais (A Lol éslelg Bl pae)jliuo Jue 1diig glayllg
Jladiwil gl yg bl Wpuao) o J5 e daiall dcjg . aalilgel day il oL
Ol bowgdl Guudl Voo (sylall pogw Wivo .« jlodiwllg droiil) Juogall Yoo
8% - 7 duuuiy 039355 0 65l yo w Lol (Jlodiwulg Jugoil Jlomddl Wbynog Jloiiwl
daudy yody 6 (2908) 31/12/2019 éyle) 2 oLl 13 a) doginoll ybgydll sac ¢ g el a8

. JUg5 ggulo (33.341.212) & Lol
9

33,341,212 2908 9,000,000

JUgo ggdo JUgo ygudo

v v v

uosei Ul guylinall Jygol) Cuauns
uoall doud dogiaoll yogyall Jloel cuuy pasill JI laybuol
Lailall wiell

ilpell sjapall clill dilep guhai (ggain dain

( dgloaull / (sg-iLi)

le Jgisal Bobuodl sl dulep Lolpoll gjspall bl o xbe sl glaisul Jus °
ol oyido diuslio Ciad duolal dublyell Wyloodl ddnyly go 14/3/2019 Ayl Guleoll
Jugodl) (sl aoliy &)y dbwgiallg 6puenl gy yliuodl Jygol dusdlpell dspall oLd
JU5 o elig duil Laolaw (I dsLsl sgiu &bl /4ol o dusliall gsyLicoll

0o gyl Lolyell gyl Gyl Winog jlodiwil L_',Jg.xJIJg_JJi WO Jo J5 g9l
800) 0ja69 younsoll eluiodl piwl .« Ao BJI ddedl Wybowll go as i 00 Luuo



P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

11 | dhwginllg dpenil gyliinll Jigail adlyell a4 pill

Jlocl elpo (o dpslall Oilgiudl Jus &y pdl Ul dBsball bl éxcluiod jUys Jgilo
269 yos6 200 aio a9 % Jouo 6250 pouug ddpon yogd pasioy paailg wioll
. 62930 dlole syl Juo i 6 el seluw

dglowll - sgiti gLaniaolip

708,638%
09 lowuJ|

395,745 *

s L L L s L s s
$0 $100.000 $200.000 $300.000 $400.000 $500.000 $600.000 $700.000 $800.000

L L L L L L L s
$0 $100.000 $200.000 $300.000 $400.000 $500.000 $600.000 $700.000 $800.000

%0 800
JWo ggdo
\/ \/ \/

8 el Ul doglaall ybgsall Ul dhslaall Jol 8xcluto
6330 dlole Syl Jue i Haailg wiell Jloel (o &y uaj

dopno yogsbll 6i6
ducluodl gyyliuodl Jygodd (ylus ggio 500) elo yownsi o 6jxlall ylole leg ¢
oy 6 lod! Cuodg 6glonudl deliuo doye 20 Guruul ogloudl dbs oo 6 dinwgioll

- olgll yoysll (ylys ggulo 50) gluoug ydgd Spduc

J9ul oo 6lslg Wbyloodl dlnylyg dudlpell aSpdll g Guruddl uysd aoly slac)
ouo Jhuaw Wadylhlg paeyjliuoy codl duess Jle gudjisall cuyai bouwgdl @iy
- JLaodl 3o 6 645 $95 0wl sl (leg ddgy wuyysi aolpy Go9



P19 sgiwll pyaill

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddljell aapill | 12

www.icfsme.com

2019 pl=l alyjlnallg drmeipll Slaadl

850Ul oo Lol dolell digallg dyyLiniw Ul dual &yl Oleloibyl sbe

oy yeill 26/2/2019 dylalg 17/2/2019 (o 8xia)l JU5 gl WUAI ybyeo (o &5Liall
6 @55l sy Lo dhawgiallg 8l gyt Jugai Jloo b a8l bl
euyLina] Jugal 8935 6 U3Sg diolpl duslaidul oyl Jb 6 &uaaill 8)lsul §gaJ
J46 o ydyeall gy dspall oy ysi o yoyeall plis 69 dowgiallg 6puenll 6ol
L dublyell duo bl Wyl dauly

dolpall Olspby dlrell Lo &l Wylaally JBlrell sjisroll clidl Jugaig dylep
Jugol dublyoll a5l Wil $giy dBolbo 6 ( Juhal) 8ol Ggaio il aj
dabolol younrnll ausliioll &JJLJJ..QJI uolybl §Ubl aig dowgiallg opr2inll 8{JL.J.u)JI
Gl gl Opon Gipb ge yolpsul plg 6356 Jgaug ylins ggudo 5 JI dyle) sgiu
gl

dyiduc o181 § bl Lle dnwgiollg duéinll gy ylival Jygoll dudlpell &8y dul cuopbl
SJSpall elidl duleyg Jygoly 6296 y9ay dgloudl/Lidodl dholbo 6 duclio gyyliio
g8y dyblyell &l Wylooll daylyg ( gudad) dueoinall Slplodl Goaio Lol
ikl &Bslo (6 Oleluall 3151 go dudlyell GULaAII d55diu 8)g5 o

b3 Ul pjg JJleo go dudlyell duo Bl wjlowdl ddoyly gty J-0 6g-cayg duds jgudos
ey Ldiall g8 d85dul 5939 dpoall duwdo Lle pjgll Jleo Wyl ydrsl Lblroll
. dhwgiollg 6yueunll

Jig0l dudlyell ds5pdll go Jglel (b0l §9rivo (o Jygoly Lolpell §jdpall clidl athj
Slyaddl pghai aolp) dublell ol wylowd! dnylyg dawgiallg 8juenll eyjlivall
22/9/2019 8538)1 JU5 Sgisi dBS0 6 (dhwgiallg diiendl gyylitoll wlouod dyjlsul
24/9/2019 dlalg

Qs O 6ol I adig jdu ulis Giodl deluo &é}é/@l}ﬂl&&h@ Kbl aog

gaioslbual yogaoll paoll ggleo uudll Jib p;u.o audlg yogaadl pusodl JSLW
- abdlboJy gucluall pes 6 doydll Llosgantg ddlesll




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

13 | dhwginllg dpenil gyliinll Jigail adlyell a4 pill

e dliwl Igophg bl jguandl Loy Jold adlei duds 6 dublyell é5pddl syl °
glndll JLsl ol Igépnig ol pluo §ygd awudl olpell sl pjg Jleo
dosldl algiudl 6 dublyell dngdnl Inhs 9 diilWl guylitallg yo Bl

J9Guu0 d8yliuoy Lig st Ul gl xyas 2oy cluuil (e dudy ol duuldi déls oAl of

. 98l aio Jlow o gulolellg Jlaiiul olusl

sy ol BN dyley « Juyl Lo audl sl g Jlodiwl sxiio Jlacl o dsyliall ©
dgall dodil

Ha0dl ggleng Jhindl gyag stiwdl dudlyell do Bl ylowdl dlnyly U (Sadiod| jnsg

-l alue 3wyl Jygoil) dudlpell a5ydl) goganll

Sluwdall Joe I ylodiwil) sgil adio glole Lle o dals o .Jdaindl jLislg ®
Jugol) dudlpoll &5 uidlg dun il wyloall o dublyell ol wjluadl dlouly 63iludl
AbYIHLoIS Ul gy JUS Jo dudpnoll GULeAII a5y duig dbwgiallg 6ol gy ylucall
Jisdl BLAlg sgiw dslon Laing dyaall gaall jlocl o dolxiwall draiilg
dyly Ly uols LUl ylpdiwl éslel anlpg dudlailg dygailll Glblidl jul go Jl
S22l 6acluuoyg guylinall Jugal dudlpell dspall Wlpwl dudlpell Lo ldJl bylowoll
o yowndy sj8padl el 6 “ga80i” §9aiuo Jo Jgoiug do Bl Wylooll
A lio slaow 651049 6.5l Jgaug ko g9 o 200 (o 415U ybgsd adad yliys jlulodl
G5 Lle acluy W w jloliw il gl alio gl yaigoll (0 LAypo Ul jue ull 35l ail o
ol gosUlg gudlyel) dradly Wilbg

auyly dbowgiallg 811l gyylitall Jugol dublyell dspdl dolell dixedl glaisl °
dooluadl Wyjlowd! ssbudl jgudoug 19/11/2019

80 dhooll dwdo o douugiodlg duenl gy ylicall Jugod dublyell dspddl syl

buns Uiy jg JJleo Gle diwdlIgoyhg ylBoul JrUl dnuléi duday laikhudulg Jlocdl

dublyell dnginl s (oud dudWl gyylitallg goladl glndll Jal dwiliol Igdnig
&0l Glgiul o




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

dpoiwnll aliaaill

Wo_wg wwl 3o 65405 Ulani duwo Bl Wylvwdl dsu i laasluiog &5 dul ciaslg
L",_Lu.x.ugnJl ol -6 yodillg 63-d<oall Jooll i e uw Eldig dosld Wlgiuwd Joiudl
g0l go acpl e . plailuall Jygoil dadoc 06 g2l JI &S S)i Loo <clnoll
gWilg dooluwodl bjloodl Jud Jo a8l guuw W (Jodl Glgiul Oyl o)yl
Aoadl a_JLxJI U0 10% J1ioj cJlju gblyddl dud gl Ul golys 0l 65lelg a8 luiod! dw buw
ol 8_JJLU.LQJ| duoo Jig Ly ol Jlowug bowgdl Gyl ddhio (lal 9 55% 4 djjléo
ooy 8g_jl_.u.l.OJ| Ll g0 10% b do Jig Aol Wl Jlasl g0 5% sarel U dlh_wqgiallg
(A9l eLinl HUil ) cows d4om0 SUlus

»

%10

v v

@MIa_ohmul.Lbuoub.oJleJLUI T
Wéy so! Jlowbsg bowgul I

4 J

%10 %5

v v

el o dud oo Slus dbhuwgiallg spendl guyliiall oo
( Jol el Sl ) cuws ool 2w Jlasl o



P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

15 | dhwginllg dpenil gyjliinll Jigail adlyell a4 pill

Aol jus JSudu Lojgeaig sl (ued bbgdwg dysLoidulg dwludl sl Wgyb
a1 850 j couy el @8 ddd 1agan Land Jdoy pusi Laws Juas sl jloallg wgyall
Looylgog Laijsd jyjei dsp il e <19 . dowgiadlg 6)1enll gyyliiodl Jugoi e
Jig Laws dasluall Wyl Jus (o dosgal juleng dulaill wilwluw L le Blaslg
v Jladl gwigd 6330 oloo wis O Wiaio Jlj U guylinall Jygod dolaiw i) uuipl yoll
uo98Jl 2aiod 0a)lgo younss s3I Jugoll Gl oyl 6 Lasao (59> a5l celi duo
duilg ylac i éslel aoly 09 Jlocdl $slyyg ! giyliuo acrg 6y puaioll Gbliall 6

Al leawsi o yadiy La) duuwgodl Wjlowodlg wouwai padl §jlgo Jauug ddpall pgdiwg
dooluwodlg 63335 Jug0i oo Jc ol ybd<) daogdall aolpdlg dusyBJl Slakioll
-Jled eninao gylb Ul3g dsloisl Gloas ayadi 6

8y piod] Go Lol 4

0 oiodl peoll @b liall



P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

16

dapull Joc aul

dhywg dWlo duwgo dbwugiodlg 640l guyliuoll Jugal dudlyell a8y ull 1 o
dg> Giladiio elguw duclyl Slasdl o Laule Juoni Ul Jigodl ausgig dyll Ll Joei
Jlgoll 0ie (ygiig yolyb Ul aoly e dlolell dosluwall Wylvood!l a5 JI drogio 9l
G99 Loy i ilow) a3 ddlowiy Slbowasi oauig Joll dugb Olol jUl J5aib Lle
- doilodl den]l Jud o gudgi 63300 dns

AJoJl j5pallg Jlgoll a5y Y Ul Uloguiusllg 0 ilgdllg yyylaiUl slacl a5 adl pg&j
- duelndll Ulandlg dailodl Slandl Jud go Lage gl b il yoy ol d ooyl ulillg
: ol olad Laclil o1y duouhil Ulelyol decgoao Sliag

9l uluwndl 130 Jo ydgsdll oo yoyol Slowaiil odey yobd wlbus Woll aidy
. youn Al

440159 Jugodl Iial dogwyall Whroll cws ydlsul yols aoly dSpadl 1o
ubs8Jl aaog duslaidll Glelndllg gugoiuodl Judpisall aysol clig aoladiwl
- Ul sloel dyordg Glslaill e 1695 JI Aol gl sl yo wug

S 93] duwlys slacelg 65320l ggJLﬁLmJI J2eol yolydul adoes aolwall Wbpnall pgdy
ol Lo uuwsg Wivoll Goug Lo . dibol Uy o8 ol sl Jloudg Jlolbul lhylguog
i pondl UL dyblyell 8y dul go ydpall dlas e Jguool Lls pady g Lwlio
-y glows Ol e Gl 096 9 yo4a)l Wiuo acgo Jub g

dogioodl b g8l 6oyl yolAi LUl dspadl JI dyye il 1y bill Juyl brnall oj il
duiell ULl JI dolsl bpowll dosluwg yolps Wl Juldll biiall 3 6uUlg Glagsaudlg
.dodell Gl

901590 laubly Ul b b jguind dosluodl Wylvol Jlalili albgo 6g.cxy d5pdull pg &j
a5l polpd ddgall glaiill pyleng 1yl slacl duous ppuid Juunlois i 48, .dul




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

17 | dhwginllg dpenil gyliinll Jigail adlyell s pill

5 gn ) A el 55 pstal) g Skl Jy e 80 el 38 520

1|C[F/SIMIE

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

g2y LWiod | Jygaid dgblyall dSpidl
dbuwgiollg 6pendl
ol prouns

ub9 8l il o panll Jygoll -
6ajlall yowg yolusdl poo -
Jg93aiwoll yoyidoll -

Byl el GUSgigy -

dyldioll bpaall ol duel gl Slanll

Jgall yb g8l Gl - u098) Jugol y109i
aolipsl) Jiiad Ul bl -

oo nl Ig_.u"' |
dnwgiallg

laJluylg pylall Jasl

a8 ) Bl J gl a0l sley JI

dbuugiollg dpell gy litodl Luol g0 Judsiioll
wbhgo 29 Ui 2 oo o 2olsu gulolelisac @

250,000° o1 5,000° oo <« 2oii uoositi p2o @

> Sl gJLﬁu}JI UDg o
Blrall iy dbuugiollg
Sponll gy yLiiodl syl
I louog po dbbuwgiollg

JlgaJl a8 il ulws




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddlpell aapill | 18

Jaghill elhill gyjgill

% 29
<

25,270,902°

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

% 52
<

46,427,819°

SJd

L L L L L L L L L s
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

0/0 2 s .
« '] ] YT |

L L L L L L L L s
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Fre s -“1-
&\




19 | dhwginllg dpenil gyliinll Jigail adlyell a4 pill

% 9
<

8,298,655°

% 2
<

1,992,946°

L
30

L
40

L
50

L
60

L
70

L
80

L
90

s
100

% 1
<

1,044,232°

%5
<

0 10 20

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
L L L L L L L L s

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
L L L L L L L L s

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

4,354,818°

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

Health




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddlpell aapill | 20

ll: L1} II all 1

bUib 6 81y leigsy dowgiallg dpueindl gyjlinall Jygai) duslyell dspuidl jUai °
J190lug Jublie Juuwgog Lolxell il Juaud Jgil wogay w289 Jugodl
duclnd das Blpdl Ladg &gl dyoidl dusyoli gl (o 6jus a9y dokbio o
ool Wylnoll & coslw Gijo Jloawiyg (blxell s jspall ¢lidy dliaio

wwiladlg ple JSuiuy OBl pladg guuwl gulwi go sl 2l Waall gy 455001 go2)

euolanllg dbwgiollg 6puonll g;JLJ.h.oJI Jbuoll yogall o JUS go cllig eoixoll

-2l oy yoy Ul 83081 Wg Al cuuy padlocl clbed (ilg dogyoall

duob) Jglazy djjeo duslnidsll ggadl dwlyy cdosd Joeoll dhsd dSpddl dewvg °
sace e diod! Sligod il gulwl Gleg Jlad JSdy dosuudo Glgiw Gl dyuioj Glindgig
- sauléi o)l bLidi! 13ed Wno J5slaeiwlg yoysll ¢ o Jaroog dsyliall Lol

e Lo ayani Gbliyl eosi go Sladeilly Jusleill 5 dolis Joc dublail slacl o5 °
Jgal) dgaiall ulws Jundg ddsil alaudl Bas elis . pul giolog yoysll
09w lg dabiioll pyylailg U1 Wb ol SLLus (o daawgiollg 0jrenll 8__ULL1LOJ|
- @Sl JI ogaud dyeysg dyyladl

blaig clr Ul $giuwo &oye0 J0 JH9guuoll g8y JSuiug Wlogle ol dylaudl (Lo a8l ®

6w Cundg Lig sl Juwi UL dyyenddl pyBill Jus o 36ill 6 weinllg 694l

. a0l ublyo

plariwlg duollell guwdl Gog glaiidlg JJladl ol 6 6545 Ol J3lgs Cuyyaig diumi

paule slaictl gSoy yolubig duale Olelés wlbiy Joaoll lie gl aollg cuwwigall

- OIJU a0l 13eg dibpoall doaddl 0de 6 Joell 6jgihs) ¢lig

dhwginllg Gprenil gujluanll pcag llall Jgoinll

degonn I Jguogll jujei Latus o o Ul dloell dib Il Jgooidl byl oo
Jgdonll yo ullg crdgll duld il dewd il duow gl dlodl Ciladiodlg Ciloasdl (o deulg
e aisall adly Jub g0 Glaiiallg Gloaidl 0ie plasiwl Gl euaugig. Wl Jaiiug
Jujal wamy ol coyiillg & segill Al 6y 81t aalio @l JIL o eLiig Lalisal

e 8L HJadl Jooddl g uhji a g . S Lnidllg <cloisdl ploxidlg Jlodl oloyl
Jig o aibUibl 20 wwlil Ul dlall Slodiodl Juogil Elsg 0j16allg dneodl Gl
dloJl Gluwwgol) (6 yUbl slaylg dudnallg dWladl Gloasl disll duil JUs o
ducloisllg dysoid Ul dyoidl G825 Ul s Ll eojlgo Glolasiwl 9 duglgli ey
olaiodlg dawgiallg 6J+§JDJ|8,{JL11LOJJ Jugodl e Jguoadl yoyo (i JUs o ¢lig
Lowo $srluoidll goll oc5 6 $942 J9d J-0 douudl 0ide saJ Lal ¢lJig ool Jugaill

- clabUl ooyl yuogig Jlodl ylybiwdl jyjeig ool ool il e guisoy




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

21 | dhuwginllgapenll gyjlinll Jigail didljell aapill

53 ganall ddaus giall 53 jpaall '«L._;JL.ut_g}Aﬂa,_é«;jis)ﬂ«

1|CIF[SMIE]

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

UAg)a @1jg4i Jgaa

D loosl g9pd Lle dbwgiollg bprsuntl gyyliodl Jsgoit @bl el 45 il
SlyUgatl Gl 2019 Jgul J9ils youis Llai b s SUBS LI b

Loans# $000’s # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ PV JEYA]]

191 2621 - - 20 286 - - 140 190 25 226 6 150 - - - - - - Jgos
334 4443 - - 45 490 - - 31 534 180 2287 3 114 - - - - 75 1,018 Jui
442 5694 - - - - - - 20 214 20 148 - - - - 1 34 401 5,297 EECEHEYIHL
603 5668 - - 43 328 6 65 364 4,489 102 370 - - - - 5 78 83 338 SYiL
40 378 - - - - - - 34 312 1 9 - - - - 5 58 - - Jg5y5

1610 $18,805

104 1552 - 5 5 = 5 5 7 198 - = 5 . 5 -3 59 84 1295 EEETINIIPSTI
8 402 - . . - 2 2 2 - - - - - . - 8 402 - - Jus
3304 50629 293 4646 780 12035 144 2197 258 3761 1280 18,068 106 3468 69 664 94 2176 280 3614 slady
90 1946 - - 31 1243 - . . . - - . - . - 59 704 - - Juigl

3,506 $54,529

90 2059 - - - - - - - - 9 779 59 941 - -2 339 - - @ail
22 318 - - - - - - - - - - 3 72 - - 9 146 - - dilgyal
230 5259 - - - - - - - - 54 196 22 58 93 773 61 1934 - - Ju
73 1694 - = 10 234 10 174 - - = - 10 140 9 94 34 1051 - - calyys
57 936 - - - - - - - - - - 34 661 - - 23 25 - - bulg
472 $10,265

29 809 - - - - - - - - - - 14 404 - - 1 9 14 3% GidoJl
101 3266 - - - - - - - - - - 74 2809 10 72 17 384 - - B 5
n 345 - - - - - - - - - - 7 255 - - 4 89 - - Jluwo
60 1243 - - 19 247 1 13 - - 3 19 15 393 6 81 16 490 - - 8ol
201 $5,662

5789 $89,261 293 14,862 161 2449 864 11,469 1674 23,871 363 10,094 8,228 937




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddljell aapill | 22

alaill yanna

U1 pal paeha jlacl dalcl
Aol sl 6 Wljgudallg Gline ol Gléwg Mg (el Jo Jolpell aall gub seoy °
dyleollg wiell Jloel cyuy jrosdl I peholl sginy s3I uodl yoyeirey &g
Jguony eliganeino cly 6slelpas og 8l aae Juo spudl 8 266 Juogodl digso 6
e w gogjloctl ssted (udni aolipy Gldled Joudg J9l jglul Wpno Jo yosd Lle

éudill aleall Joili dig

Glaloe Giay 269 igyydy Ul oleodl diegig il oluo daleay I 4is gulll pliey
Jobo dus ol Ulgiud! Jub9 . auuyilg cuwsilg el Jio dauy Gy dalleoall
eJLo arud) Wailwo JUs Jo9 Ladx]leog olroll b il Ji5l duio G b Silaaiwl Jusll
dspadll 6 dosluall Wylodl saol o aegpiuo Jygoi cilhy old 380 ygie Juud
oluaJl 4u6il Joo0 gog deg o irw dhwgiallg 6 1ol o1 Luuodl Jygol dudlyoll

. ddA0 Lbuool) duinll Gl jaad aes duo b Glegpduadl ¢l Jiod dujg s dobdl dus




P19 sgiwll pyaill
23 | dhuwginllgdpenll gyjlinll Jigail didljell aapill -

www.icfsme.com

alaill yana

Aldidlg Gilasall ariall Jlodl édunjg

duoo Ul dyle (6 jol 9o oyl gl Jooll Slolg Jjiodu Gyl dylab 5909 gl vy °
&)Ll elli dyooilg . il 6L 3Lailg Gyl dosliod Blgll gyatlg 6Lai Ggb o9
Wbl 3ol L“,.Jg.)JIJg_L(JI W00 Jo ob 300l audl yo4isl 166 Laocs 6)94409
5 & lioy Lioys dinwgiallg 6)rounll &ULCLLQJI Jwgol) dudlyell a5yl -9 dooluoll
- ga0dl Juol sled g / gu80i aoly Leg jLiys ggulo

--pgLinlill éjlail &g

Hieig Wio dstaiwl JSoy Olaiio JIeguial Ul 2lgll Jugai Lle ggdnoll 130 bLiu xoiey  °
o o) sl Jooy . ole 40 Jud 1gog ad g5 o) Cus diyandl gawll o diaall 03
gl Jb 6 ol yoyay jliasg pew eluo ggpio gag oguioldl 6jLJ 6 yulc
Wjloodl a0l go ybIfis UL plé 286 deg o b d8ués aunlg pladl Géai . aslaisl
M1 bl éslet) dhuwgiallg sl gyylivoll Jugail dublyell d5puidl 6 dooluuall
. Wgb b9




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddljell aapill | 24

83 panall s sl 53yl g JLall Jy el 481 5al) AS 2

1I|CIF/SIM[E

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

dullall diwmll draliill Glagiallg clildl
P19 Jgull Jgdila Pl 4 araiiall

SJg4ll anal
dtinlAi/ ablwall (G1a37g drdlpnl
outigilall Juwlanll aélpell dreaall claci



P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

25 | dhuwginllgapenll gyjlinll Jigail didljell aapill

@-J uboori & Co.

S g gyl A5,

Lolar bkl Gy Ll Vah anl
FAST s — L3 ‘r-‘l'-.."hf” sl

Fall— alis, 88, ¥ o
FAUL VALV ABY N Sl
acc.firm@oljuboori.net
www.alfuboori.net

QS TV dade o4 LS ol fagiaall dlaspadly Spiall aliall Ligal dlall 2,80 Llall 2805 ands L
gl Ay Zoguial) MY 0] SR Gy i) Gl (il SRl a8y Sldlly P LN iy Y44/ 31
pal ity nall RS B (gyiad) ypilly Loy Aipall cilalialy (VE) (1) oo Jededl Jaas AU 2K,

san g Bpolaall Cilageslly dadadifly Joaall YAY &l (YY) ab) S AN il

ALYl Llgally Adadl dpdaddl putaally selgill lids Alile 5jpen; Lgle o Laadlly SolSlall ada slaed (e Alghas 51 o
iy Wile 3jpems Al bl (o 7 lecdlly Soe¥l Glaty Lo Luolay dtalall 40l Ui Judng sliel 3 Ldajous )
LDl Lpladl Sl aadaly il e ddppedl sia ot LS Cedially fladl fe Zaclll Lagadl olhall e

Apaliadl Aplal ool plassd,

s .
Ty Adgally ddaal BADN ey AL Uiy ol W Aasiall A0 S e el il sl el b Wmlghens
adsy (asn s o5l o Al il S 10 L yine 380 o Jpamall ) Slasly Lty o o) slaal ala
Vol plal bl Sllally Ll dahud) i sallall allull sapadl cilamadly il (silaa) Gl e Laasd adall
s 501 (ghll Yghaa Ll iy 1A o Lo By dpslaal) foataall Lusih Juds LS lgie o Luailly




P19 sgiwll pyaill

- ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill
www.icfsme.com

26

-@J uboori & Co.

S g g i
gt [l | Rlukiy e
S s — i
Bl 3l 004 TH . 0

+ATL YR VAV Jige

acc.firm@aljuboori. net
www.aljuboori.net

P A lalany clisdiadl Uy

colaga (V9 ) o Bl g3V S ana g sty i) A0 Uy Lallas A€,00 501 il )

el ) (Tha (e Aasgially Spmeall allall bl 8 AS5 sk 530l aadl wghadly dumgle o) Y
el J (S5 b Al A0 o) el ) sy Jlael) et lalie Gl s Lpnaa
s ially (5)ladll

selall o da0a gy Al dpaball Slladl 8 A LI UL al Jaie g daliie S 45,400 tas T
Ayl dgdadl

sl VARV Ll XY L, G, AN Gl Sl a3 BT g o) -8

- il DV U G o 0 Cligagall s des ) =2

sl a daae g g 0D UL G el @l gy ) -

edpeaall (530 3680 il peay Wl al -V

gl peagh hpeaadl e ade Uleas U L0 Gl Y Ceadl Shla b el Cijene g diea ) A
A

300 Al il ol Gl i A Calalaaly Claghuall Iolidy Gl b odlel clladll ae¥l ky M) o
Sipems et ol lpdipe e hedd b b b gl Augldll bl A finay oAl ma dia g gl B0y

w1wlﬁ%‘iém’h” [ ¥ GsS 7Y 6 LS AS,A I a gl e Aoy Aaaly
Sl sl oy

gl




27

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

33y - 53 gaaall Adaus giall g 3 piuall Ay Liial) ) gall A8) jal) AS )

ﬂl#l-& T.‘hﬂ.fjﬁluyuff'l,_,ihs'uh.llw
ALl Al i i) ey o
i s
ol | i
Ay g g
AV EEE,A.Y | VL EY VY Ao ghaall g il Vi \
VY, ¥Y,1Fe 4,VYAEVE il Ly Vo
TV Ee,YaY Y AT ATY Cl—igaall 11 r
IV AANY A 3 gl VA :
O XRLeAL, .1 FALEVALAYS Ugtall Slagn gall £ ganae
gl b Silaga gall
VY, TYr V3,0 ( Aaihs Aad ) A3 Cila g gall ' e
TA,04%,rTE LAY il g gall f pans
T
Tike ]
{ VA ENE, s ‘ VU e ‘ £ gl QL o A L
\BATI L Y.V, d Llaay A (A
TOAANTEAL 14,7.7, 4.0 Csatlacall (i i
LT TP € (P Jadl Al ph Clheaueads r 1
YA AVE AN Ja¥l sk b galll jdlaca £ pacna
Jayl 5MIJ.L-‘
VAT, EYY AT VIY UaY! 5yl Cilearnds Tr
—\..w‘ { LTIAYYe G il ™ ¥
LN IY V600,08 T  Ja¥l § el Jugadll jdlaaa £ gana
T4, TTE IR ITREY) Jpaill jfaa £ pana

Sl g saal
Sty fpadl s el A0 2
Ralosil | bl 350 Aol

RACT CORP

ANY FOH |

Tatafiufan

AVl Gl e piad




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

28

348 - 53 gdaall Ao giall g 3 priuall Ao jldial) Ju gall 48) jal) 4S ,)

| Bl wilal gyl

el Lzl sl

FE

Silal Y1 f pana

gl Bl iy e
sy ey )

el i, L
Agaddl ila jlieeal

= B3y

pae Sy il puall
ik g paall F gana
Vo A el Sl i
S AY) 3 4L el by paall ; p kS

e
TADTTY YAA AT
YAE, AL S ACELEYY
1010 el BRSO W
YA, 0 AY Yo ,ATT
11,8Y. YYLALY
YarY VEY YT.,08.
AN YY v, TTY
| SATEY £1,YYo
TLAVYE aiV AYY
VAR .1 BaE VAT
T, e | A
Ya,Taas Teanws
VotV A a8\, VAT
YAPETY AT, VY
AR -1 £94,.01
’7 TY,\TA T, iah
EATTRAN- ffo,0%0
TLTVer £14,+11

YAl s e i.;dulﬁl L'_ﬁ_,_}usq.”

S AT S e

A piall g 1 e
%)@ Ay J 50
el g s
g WS E

Yoo Sl atmay)
aS! siall il

ey y
P LT
ir A
i3 A
T 4
rY i
rr LR |
ry ]
Ll ] Y
A Y
i VY




29

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

31333 = 53 gaaall Aaus giall g 3 piuall A Liiall (Jy gall AB) jal) 48 H)

(g) ol

4l il ¢
Ver8 ) g GRS [T Anidl Al

s il

s i)

VALY, FYA

VLTV AN

(VIT,ETY)

¥, .8V, AVY

IWAATY

L LA ER!

881, VAT

YETY
SVe,1ve
(4ET,VT4)

1,70, YoM

(yr,3vr)

RIT LY

{\ ¥t 'Hl'}

Gl () o A LS B2 i
(£ ) iy : Gy
e gadl by 1
il
A ghadll g il b el
Gpbaall A 230
sl 5y 30
Aglatnll Aty e A ) Al

Ay iy ARSIy Agakill BB LS

5 s g pe ol 30

S g (o)

Al (e Agiiill Al e
A

Al gall) AdaER e Al iR

sadl 35 w30 Jis e Baseall 4y gl
Y VA

Al gl ) e Al ikl s

Agsill bl 3 el e
YN bl e

ARRLVAR 7L AW Y-V v




P19 sgiwll pyaill

dhuwginllg &penll gyjliiall Jigail délyell a4 pill ‘ 30

www.icfsme.com

;.11#33.::.:..._.__ A

SRR 5 i M reitAnl LEITLYET Leh hhAtL A AR

”.Hq_ﬁ...qn._ﬁ...
| iR wR T veitia eLotell Listwld LL**WLE
e me® (e 3 TR LAY bhbthaA A T R ALY SRV IAATYA
i<y ¥R 0Ty I e liala 8 lials 8 Lol 3 i oy
& (e gt VAA Abkd TAh

i Irems OPP e | | peetime | | et || e e || T u_.iﬁ._n

IgeF—e

L b |

JARFP T Wt

_1.55. _1-1%.«‘ ﬂ..qnu_.ﬂ __11_.._3 :ﬂ.i.ﬂ.q F\vs mepy (revhre - Fepe

Lo}




31

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

38y - 53 gaaal) Ao giall g B piual) ay jLdiall Js gall A8) ) 4S A

da gieall (g Al RS (V) i8S

Yo A8 gy Gpls I LS

LRV LA bl ] B,
e s Y s
,EMELEIJJ.LE' Lpayg i Vvt
£,E0Y, T r.raY,evy Sl el l hpeae AERES
1,77V, VY LAT,IYA el pladl e Yeves
EEY, YTV £.174,70Y ShesBd Al da V1 3520 Tirte
YT Ve AL RIS gl i pcna AERES
el Y TTiLATY qjl.ﬂjl.'h\'“'-')'“ TEVRY
Y AE4,ETA YTy ey Jogasll et Liyms VEVEA
AVT V1§ AVAgeT (el e ges ipa AR RE L]

AV, YEE LY

VLYY TY

dagiadl Gag Al peana




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

32

A3y — 53 gaaall Adaeu giall 5 3 iuall Ay Liial) Jy gl 48| al) AS )

S ) RS V) ciis

Yo d A ¥ el ] Py A LS

TaAA ALY RPN P sl b
L el Sl iiadt
| Bl Sillali) Vo
VLYEY, U Y,V EX AN el e gl A3 daeny Ya¥¥F
Y.E.Y,YEY Yol ANA DA adjena il il 1evd
T EA s u s S AM s JTL PP I in.:i._;‘ai..i.;_, feYe
Af3 YAY rAle [P TR PSP R e LF R &
Vi,«Ti,\Te LYTALEYE Sl ppans
WJ&[TIJ-H
VoA [ s ] Y LS
favA FaNy il chdalt a3,
s ka2 il “,.pdllln
17,17, -——= Aol il L
V.. 18,0AY TR EAAY Wi Bl etin, ‘e
—— AW Ll | gahia b Vav
YV, Eas Ya,00. Gt il yavey
—-—— " o |:~.EH‘-.E£”}LJ}”4‘ YA
———- £ 0,000 {E!'ﬂ*ds*'}uh‘-' YAAY
YV Ea, TsY Y. ATATY I




33

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

3)di - B gdanall Adaas giall § 5 sl o dial) i gadl A8 jad) AS L)
Al kS () s
RN T T AN 1
Yolh .14 [IIEN W) haldll by
Sl Sl rialaal
A Q602 .__u._n.-..-ﬂq.i.n.r AN
VoAl YTV EY Dl (g f ijluaall (o N VAT
TWA MY T.ITIA e
= n.i ey . H! s -'!
T.14 1 opls 7Y bl
gaaaall e Bgaly &) | Uity JA5 Jileny Gl Slagpgad
AL | 11 rietaall Jall 8
Jhiga i) s il s L Al P4 48 o)
e, 400 £..710 Yo, 1. Y-V 1 A S A
AR AT 1 Y,AVT - dnadl A il
YATY er LY 18,17, m g TaY LAY /7Y LS K
pSL Al S it
TR AL! | 1,77 YY.iAS YA N Y LS aa
A ARR | a1y Y.Avo Al A i
IV A FOLETA Ye,\¥. YoV /0 /Y LS e
VA, Tvy LATA Y.\re | TaAAL Y JFY L &y ol dagill
1,908 19.9%¢ ——— Tl AT /7Y AL & ol dagl
C o i A sl Al Al e




P19 sgiwll pyaill

dhuginllg dpenll gyylivall Jignil drélyell d4pill ‘ 34

www.icfsme.com

e 3 (e AL3idoviey ALASAY (Aa3tant) CTACAAV A
Lk rewrieyT el iy ALIEAN ALASAY (axztani) ALAYLY
oo o € RS
ThA el et At e 7
Fre Ty R
o o [ gl i
e aunl vivisva ol i ey valavd vy
e i ¢ (remys e g ke w10 Ty il w10 iy i o 5

IO A SO bt
57 (1) 5o e

T SY I 1Ty [ T (Y Y ([oreT ¢ 6 (vTé mery (T g — Ferr




35

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

Sy - B2 ganall Adau giall g 5 piual) Ay Liiall Jygall A8) ) A4S ,20)

Colilall S (V) i

WA P (T AN

oA LR bl il
s il e il
I siia Aia -“
EEZ A¥ e84 T TN 3 O TP K
s L ERTR B f RIS gl o 40l
Vg Vidon Ap phie b g Aladees L fne
@ty ¥veo =iyl sl g 20 53 5 il
Ay 1,PNA, YV Gl B pasa
) ) ekl (A aEE
TN [N GRS T Y B gl A0l
TulA LR L] bl
ki il g il
| JalZ2l i
ALY Y94, VAT A gila Ched Salal
il L) g
VAL, AV 2 AdELEYY _'._,L.....:Iujd_:u;_,;l v
1,008,084 Yoba¥,Ne0 il il pana

TAARER
LTLASER
Tiar

iy

Jadll a8,

ir
try
£

£




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

36

338y - 5 ganall Aay giall g b sshual) A jLiial) Js gall 48) al) A )

sy ol gl i (4) hig

VoV TN s [ T Al A Al

YauA Yol el |
s il JMgs il
¥ Agdlil) il g M)
VYAAAT Y., AT g g
ITAAY. Yy, 1Ye L 5 S,
---- TNE s Juel jgal
T.EAT a ALY pelain ¥l Hadall b diasgall doan
—— Ve Maall Lpazall 81 4 g0
YAA 0 AY Ye.AYY 25290 3yl P opaca
=y | haS (1 ¢ ) hsS
YOS AN GaRs ] Y Al Al L
YerA AL [
 FTL ] s il
VLA 1,48y Cig iy syl
QLGE' |
REL y,E¥% | Chaga g o3 o)
1, %A VY Lpelds
—— ) dpaglatll
8 ALV £VYY
& slpall
1T VY ela
rAvA | oA ely g8l
AT o LAY
11,8y, YTALY Al it iall § paa

Jalalh
ol

™
LABRR]
it
i

L -

Jalalh o5
ietaal

Yy
¥Ye
TYel
rrary

FYar

YV

vy




37

P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

31y — B3 gaanall Anau giall g 5 puiuall Ay jLiiall Jy gall 481 jal) 4S A
Lasd) e Sl kS (V) )) i
VeV LI GRS T Y B il Al Al
YaiA PRL! il el Julat o
i i sy il el
“& rri
.Y aAq dilan Ul reyr
Y, 111 1,17 e U LA AR
Y. ¥e2 Y.Av1 ,._Ti_‘._bl.._,i.‘ﬁ:_n...- Frie
|- TAY AAY | S B gl g S A i
a,44a LT
L FET ree
Wysa¥ 1A,V ea rres
£,¥Y. Yoo | pilay s rrrey
£,6TA a,YY{ Al rrrey
L Yyuas 2,¥12 | L s Frrd
VA, TYe rr.dya
cilall i e
Yot YiVEy Culalall i rrey
T,1ie %,0A4 syl y gl rriv
. E1% T, AAA e oylall rrid
4,1ve AR
G0 clagpge jadi rre
Thyses A, 2% . il y e e rrevy
. A5 it Auasd by juns rra
Y x| Bawa Aats dsh s rrEey
V1,97 Y AT Y Blage Clasd e ullall il cdBC, rear
£1, VoM Yof,Tes g yd3 Sk rrie
YAY 1 i jece Clazi rrin
LA | R, Jalsy o 0 L T
¥yBas VS g".__-L_.;J!‘_'@J;JFI TriAY
N = 35l dlidifciduall GAG ) 4ql rrUAT
X 8,6 | oY . G oa) Raedd g pae el
AT, ALY VYV 001 A yiall Lasdll Sy padd) B gane
Vo, NiY Tra,0t. Lpaddl) Sla Bl £ panse




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

38

3y - 53 gaaall Anes giall g 5 piaal) p kiall s gad Ahl jall &Sy

S AN Al gadll Sl g jaall CilS (1 1) cads
YN8 e Gals [T b Agaiall Al ol

LR el R
Jlga I ks N il

dubigadl] ity seaal) A
£.¥ 0 LA aadl Sile 5 TATY
BAYEY £1,Yvae PET e YAt
- == waldiel Ao

- TAELY u,w_n_ Adligadll by sl ppana

'nh,ttT £h,¥ve ATl Llgadll Sldy paall Epana

}.Hu..iid.:snr]@‘-!
Y48 /et L7 LS
Laaleall e Jeall l Aals i sl pasl

CAD Py TAAY s AyE s o et eliidia chrtonl i Lin: ) a8l L s
(D et s sl L8 1% ) o e
0RVEA YofT g e agnns Jldiy b s
O, ¢ % PR TR oL TR paladl Ci paa
96111 LAVE AT, daee g1 Gl i e
TAY 1, ¥48,4V %00 o gall i e
054,4 VY AYE B WY i eas
2611,Y Y. - T -, S Jash s
b LTl TifVia, e g s
LART VIGEN R g Judt el B sana




www.icfsme.com

P19 sgiwll pydill

39 ‘ dhuginllg apenll gjlinnll Jignil ddlyell aapill

Lestdl IR et ey,

i are” (e e ol ey

(aLatav) A oty v

AVA*Loe A I S — e e () @

am: (gl S

ALAAY Ty [T 0% 7 T Ry ey

AVA'Lee s v

AVA*Loe A e ® - A 0 () pD
(e )

G T P Y AT

TSy (N (Y S ) (Y 7Y ([oes ¢ 6 |vié ey ([revérg - Farie




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail dadljell aapill

40

A gially dygtaall g slaall Jy sl daluedl asall
T/l gpilln /T (g pamiall diall lalalag Jga

Cila ghaall olial e pa SN CAS BN G e (YTE) 4 (VVY) Cuioldl MSAY Viun
Ay - 53 paaall Aaws giall g 8 pieall ag Liall el 481 5l 35,30 Sl g Ay glladll
Lo gy e o G Sha gl 38 il Zua TV N1 oIS 7Y gl Al
A 1) i1

ighlanty A8 30 oo B3

el Bl s aen S AN i 500 5T 5515y P o ey A€ 520 s
aglite Raud gy o Yoot 0 1A o Aaaaly (YYOYo/Y) 2 L) Al
A (YW agrangnes)

LSy dal e e oy il A5 5V Aaidll G conndl 39 50 e 36,20 e 5 5 5

g
paeadd 3 (3000 0g000) alie 38530 sl B3 W5 Yede e JMA -
o Cod SSLAN Jad s s A D IS Ay s (V2 VYT egeee)

M EARTARYAA
obag Lagg s (Vo VY Var vy an) oy 48,80 Jlaudy53u3 85 Y0 ple 3 -
o) LR s (Y FeY e geee) A8 el pead LS el Y g3 il

YWY Y E A a5 )5y sal S 2N LS s s ) E
wll SR (YaTo¥yreagene) G A0 Q) B35 8 YOOY e B -
faldly Gpealed) e S e Vs Ople wily ol (£aVetyeeeenn)

A Y
W M (EVedyeengnae) Ga 3580 Jdy sy & YNt e b o

Jead Sl (3541, 00y v e) e Bl ol s ( YTy
V3 Gt Al Doy 3 s [ 20AA e ) Ay cpalidl e g ghas
ssall 53 SIS ) Uass G o gy A g sl Al e e el S 85 )
YN A 5 YYT AL
JIa e Gonll i el ol oY) galll B daladl g 38580 Lods e gl o)
e g ball 038 Jpaa G jady Am giall s 5 pieall g L2l g Ul LBV e pue
) e gl Aaadl AR Gladnn) ey Aeabucall dalal) i faddl e i gl

L e |

L Ji




P19 sgiwll pydill

www.icfsme.com

41 | ahwginllg dpenll gilinll Jigail déljell 4yl

R gially dyptmll gl Jygual ialucl idsall
T/l pll /M (oo Lpaniall diall ladalag Jga

O bpadlans gl b giy A jall G jaddl e (gl g B2l A peaall puladl

aa kel e il y 5 giaall yins A1 i) gyl 130 phabiu Cisgs Aamlall b faal

U e g g Al JUS 5 AN AS R A B Lpeme (S5 A S LA )y 10 Al )
sglilad g Abais Slily (LG

dalioa g S a0y 138 L g 580 A guia ge 40000 (NS 3 gie 450 45 520 5 55 o -3 il (1)
o shal) paally 3 ) Al olac

A s 35,0 LS el md e hAdl JS8 bl g ()
sl b olif A padll go B s [ 280, VAT, v s il Sy R A gaia ydl

'_’g__]L'_h.H \L‘IL‘IL_:EY‘I \,\-T!'\lﬂ',ttq

Ay el iy ladl | 204 ,ATY, 000
Lw‘ h'-‘ru! PD‘I,VNI',- "8

heasadilly Sidlda Yl -(#)

Shablaal (1)

Sy A de g e il A8l I lalalS il g M (e %02 Apat Jladal
Chapaddll adal g ol, (23l Jyaaht b e L g) s (Y72 ,YVA) il
A Y 8 AY T 3 LS s prpead ) pall S QBN o (0 Gy By peall
__,u,;{m,vw.in. )

H2 (£42,978, VYY) AL Ada) Ll £U o e sl alal Cldal o5 G A
Aie YoV 1Y TV 5L odiem ) pinad 281 Sl il s paia

L (T EAN £ 0N, )




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddljell aapill | 42

aagially dypiml gy lnall ygasl iplyell i sall
T8/ g ol /1 g dgasialltaall Lls Jga

aseaddll (1)

(L g oibiall Aty N AL e A2l el

apelaall pet) 5 et £y ple dade Jlas (VeaVE e v nyren) alie 23000 03 YAAY e
G Gipeas | SO Jadll 021 G e ) i las dad i dLle Ay ey el
Sl pape djeas Yy Al dagall Gioas | LU Bl da gy
S 5 o] Juull i poaey

Ja¥! Alyhll Cleapaddll Ga s (2AAsye v eyene) alie Jigal o5 Yol e
Qs 5 3 Sypal Y92 Gple (8 )olad ga y slally 8 e Llada (e il (s 3
(YeaVEsyr e e )al) gkl Clanadill o maeay llyy Judl A5 2
(O WA 00 ) _‘:_T"s.ai_x,._;'r.ﬂ.,rﬂ,rﬂqu.sJuy

;Qﬂ"ri_ﬂ.&wt
Ll Ay i Cleapad® LLAH paili e jis (AY,VIV 620 ) Al fadal 5 4
R I ATy ST L g I PPN

ey Al y Loy el Qal Y AR Al -(3)
LA A pia pe A0l IS AV Ada) B o5 )

s 8, ¥V,
ULy el 1,0A8, . u s
okl g Ade s 7.0 4 A




P19 sgiwll pyaill
43 | ahuwginllgapenll glinll Jignil ddlyell aapill
www.icfsme.com

M gially dyptamll ggslnall Jygas! Ralsell 2 sall

MY ol T @b Bpaiiall Lyl Labela Jga
sdall (l g5
H""'“hl"i-"i""1"“}u-“tJJ‘u‘“J"'JL":.""(‘-‘i“'h‘“!“'}Eﬂlhn"'!..!@'!
sl fpase LS
) 200 i paall p |
YOYAAY A0 S Lol o2l i paa
VAT  Vee e N dag s
AR T o stadll il i s
VLAYE MY, 8. il 8 jall a1 (5 ) e
I e s 2 SRl 5 Al | Les gl i pee
VAT AV, 8., Al Y] i jeadl
Y- - & Min_'l_;-.-n
| VTeE,vER,B.. ol e ges i jamia
LT Nt PR
ippaloaall Ao pladh cag el
okl e LaS g oy el Aaiall o g 5t e pay pim g i) Cppadlcd) B3l e o3
ey Al Al i ]l gl
TaTAY, Y1, Y Sl ) a8l G eae
Slaiy i e
FAT,ITA Y 2 g fadll milall i s
£,114,101,18V e B all L 9 38N G e
a9 Y e,y oY) g Apaiill oo pall b e
XY, 4Y AT Aol A G jeaall
TN, Y, i R
| AVA fev,0%0 il e s i s
TR VYA, TEY

< 15l el g Ll

(YorsATTy e e e) Ay il e goin g il 38 Zo ghsadl 51y ol g0 el il
ag e e

20 g3kl g a3l e L

KA A2 pin pe Bl A Ay ol 5 Do) el Sillali A1 A8 2N e s o)

....""




P19 sgiwll pyaill

www.icfsme.com

ahuginllg apenll g)jlinll Jigail ddlyell aapill | 44

e gially dyptamll 2y ylaall Jygaal 1plyell idsall
T/ sl gl T (g Lpagiall Baall Ll Jga

ool Al bl
e AeYl Ll 31y o Apadaad Aubad] S * B "ue ade) -
et ladl ol o el i ey ALl L) e e MRy ) a1
A Sl dse ) die Mam pall | eila ) AURIIMEL G Gk o3 Y
Bl e e padll g de sl Sladadll i gay U1 A Cuudal LT
Mol
e g e LA gy Aalial el LS5 paY1 Nl Bl e ade) -f
Al B2eilly « (Y1) o8 Iyl gudaall ) e Lu2LG sy ol g 50y gad

e geadll 130 3 (1) a8 481l
1A gl AL

Joa Uy e g g didl (A SN LA poal Gl Al s gy

TRADH COMPANT FOR FLANGING SMES , LTE,
ke it 6
Cgalh b

LT




48

Annual Report 2019

IRAQ COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

www.icfsme.com

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCI M |
ENTERPRISES LIMTID — BAGHDAD

14 — Non — operational and other expenses

operational activities which were
carried during the year, as shown below

SIZED

2019 2018
(000) 1QD (000) 1QD

Non—operational and other expenses

Donations to others 3,000 4,200
Taxes and dues 46,275 58,247
Donations i 6,000
Total transfer expenses 49,275 68,447
Others = =
Tax of employees’ salaries - o
Total 49,275 68,447
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13 = Commodities and Services expenses
2019 2018
(000) IQD (000) IQD
Commodities expenses
Sundry items 12,842 11,570
12,842 11,570
Services expenses
maintenance 13,885 5015
Travel 6.589 3,645
Publicity, printing and entertainment 33,415 18.215
Transport expenses 3,647 2,564
Communication 6,888 3,466
Rent 38,560 36,000
Internal subscriptions 5,000 7.800
Rewards to non-Employees for services B.170 11,922
Legal charges 104,300 46,758
Bank charges 66 282
Training Fees 2.000 3,080
Audit Fees / CBI - 100
Professional audit fees 7,500 7,500
Other 520 5,400
Total Services expenses 230,540 152,747 -
Total 243,382 164 317
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12 - Employees Emoluments

The Salaries during the year 2019 had been

Which represents an increase of 48% over last year

Staff salaries

Allowances

Additional business wages
Social security contribution
Cash salaries for workers

Total

2019 2018
(000) QD (000) IQD
220,086 118,886
21,125 45,715
3,740 ——
5,867 3,486

15 —
250,833 168,087
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11 — other income

Earned during the year represents the interest
received from shorl term deposits in local
banks as indicated below.

Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Ashur
Sumer Bank
Bank of Sumer
Total Revenues ICRC

ENTERPRISES LIMTID — BAGHDAD

2019
(000) QD

124,608
12,604
12,436
9,942

121,869
12,328
12,715
10,165

123,238
12,467
12,715
10,163

124,608
12,604
12,575
10,052

169,145

189

804,423

2018
(000) 1QD

124,608
12,607
12,435
9,944

121,869
12,330
12,715
10,167

123,238
12,470
12,715
10,164

124,607
12,606
12,575
10,052

145,928
3,785

784,815
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10 — Revenues received from loans granted

Revenues from the LB Grant = USAID
Ashur International Bank for Investments
Bank of Baghdad

Gulf Commercial Bank

Iragi Middle East Investment Bank
Mosul bank for Investments and Finance
National Bank of Irag

North Bank for Investments and Finance

Sumer Bank for Investments

Total revenues received from LB Grant -
USsAID

Revenues from the INMA Grant — USAID
Bank of Baghdad

Ashur International Bank for Investments

Iragi Middle East Investment Bank

Total revenues received from INMA
Grant— USAID

Revenues from the IVGS Grant — USAID

Ashur International Bank for Investments

Iragi Middle East Investment Bank
Mosul bank for Investments and Finance
North Bank for Investments and Finance

Sumer Bank for Investments

Total revenues received from INMA Grant—
USAID

Total revenues from the Central Bank
empowerment grant for training purposes

Total

2019 2018
(000) IQD (000) 1QD
70,312 44472

13,471
36,285 40,113
58,575 27,840
49,494 29,992
10,130 18,122
26,260 3,282
21,127 18,333
272,183 195,625
—_— 9,526
i 7,056
7.056
- 23,638
40,500
- 49,500
— 36,000
- 30,600
— 4 476
- 161,076
26,000 s
208,183 380,339
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8 — Long Term Liabilities (Conditional grant received)
Louis Berger Group Grants
USAID/TIJARA Grant
2019 2018
(000) IQD (000) IQD
Louis Berger Grant 10,740,000 10,740,000
Total 10,740,000 10,740,000
9 = Share Capital
2019 2018
(000) IQD (000) IQD
Ashur International Bank for Investments
Jostukepontin sHSRIOIMSET  yzamg 3288709
completed by the Registrar of Companies)
Bank of Baghdad 2,431,100 2431100
Gulf Commercial Bank 2,201,136 2,871,391
Iraqgi middle East Bank 1.914 868 1,914,868
Mosul bank for Investments and Finance 1,795,976 1,795,976
Mational Bank of Iraq 1,630,815 1,630,815
Morth Bank for Investments and Finance 1,856,652 1,186,397
Sumer Bank for Investments 1,344 746 1,344,746
Total 16,464,000 16,464,000
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7 - Provision for taxation

2019 2018
(000) IQD (000) IQD
At 1 January 113,427 132,251
Add : current year provision for tax 82,767 113,427
196,194 245678
Less :settlement of provision year's tax (113,427) (132,251)
At 31 December 82,767 113427

Calculation of Current year's of Provision for taxation

(000) IQD (000) QD
Profit before tax as per attached statement (b) 551,783 756,180
Taxable profit 551,783 756,180

Provision for taxation is represent 15% of “
taxable Profit " 82,767 113,427
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5 — non—current assets
31 December 2019
Total Veﬂt;les Fu:r;l;um
Cost
At 1 January 2019 65,989 25,620 40,369
Net movement 12,673 - 12,673
At 31 December 2019 78,662 25,620 53,042
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2019 54,716 23,485 31,231
depreciation 7,332 2,135 5197
At 31 December /2019 62,048 25,620 36,428
Book value at 31 December 16,614 s 16,614
6 - trade and other Payables
2019 2018
(000) 1QD (000) IQD

Various credit accounts
Creditors Organization [ Nineveh 870,500 X
Credit / Samawah initiative 490,000 i
Professional audit fees 7,500 7,500
Social security contribution 775 | 517
Total 1,368,775 8,017
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3 - Loans granted to banks

Ashur International Bank for Investments

Gulf Commercial Bank

Iraqi middle Bank

Mosul bank for Investments and Finance

MNational Bank of Iraq

MNorth Bank for Investments and Finance

Sumer Bank for Investments
Total

4 — Debtors and debt account

Accrued Incomes

Other debtors

Ancestor for activity purposes
Associate ancestor

Debtors (enabling Nineveh)
Debtors (Enabling Samawa)
Total

2019 2018
(000) 1QD (000) 1QD
3,362,571 4,417,613

983 628 1,337,107
4,169,657 4,463,227
3,399,746 3,399,746

231,926 604,067
3,363,746 2,149,428

818,453 873,714
16,329,727 17,244,902

2019 2018
(000) 1QD (000) 1QD

s 63,120

694 887 1,085,687

13,000 e

15,550 11,400

870,500 i
490,000 s
2,083,937 1,140,207
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1 - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Current account

Total

2 — Investment

Short term bank deposit

Fixed deposit at Ashur bank
Saving account at Sumer bank
Fixed deposit with Sumer bank
Saving account at Sumer bank
Total

2019 2018
(000) QD (000) IQD
9,455 2,966

3,227,241 175,851
3,236,696 178,817
2019 2018
(000) 1QD (000) 1QD
1,242 611 1,242,611
2,601,898 2,403,241
5,880,000 6,480,000
3,965 895,283
9,728,474 11,021,135
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Notes to the financial statements

(3) Financial Risk Management (continued)

3.3 - Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivable and payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values.

Trade receivables and inventory value net of impairment provisions should
approximate/their fair value.

4 = Critical accounting estimates

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will by definition, rarely equal the related actual results. The
estimates and the assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are outlined below:

a - income tax

The amount of income tax provision can be determine through the identification of
unacceplable expenses for tax purposes, as well as a tax—free income, which requires
preparation of comprehensive study on the subject with respect to expectations for
any additional amounts related to tax provision.

b - Provision for doubtful debts

The company dedicated lo provision for doubtful debts, in accordance with the
company's accounting policy, where recoverable value of trade receivables is
compared with book value of these receivables, for the purpose of determining of
these receivables, that such use requires making estimates.
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Motes to the financial siatements

(3) Financial Risk Management

3.1 - Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: material risk (including
currency risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management is programmed to
focus on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

a— Market Risk

The Company operations are exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US.$

The Company's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of
change in market rates. The Company has no significant interest bearing assets or
liabilities.

b — Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and
financial institutions, as well as -credit exposures to customers, including outstanding
receivables and committed transactions. Deposits are made wilh banks that have
acceptable credil rating. The utilization of credit limits are regularly mentioned.

¢ — Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Company's
management aims al maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping committed lines
available.

3.2 — Capital risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safe guard Company's ability
to continue as a "going concern” in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce
the cost of capital.

The Company monitors capital by monitoring the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated
as nel is debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowing
(including borrowing and trade and other payables, as shown in the balance sheet)
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculates as equity, as shown in the
balance sheet, plus net debt.
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Motes to the financial statements

2.12 — Financial assets
Financial assels of the company can be classified as:

i.  Financial assels designated at fair value through "Income Statement.”
ii. Loans and debtor accounts.
iii. Financial assets available for sale.

2.13 — Share capital

In accordance with Iragi Companies Law, capital had been classified into common
stock, the value per share "one Iragi dinar" and no more, and that capital plus
reserves represent the owner's equity.

2.14 — Comparatives

Usually comparative figures are adjusted to be in conformity with changes in
presentation in current year,

Since the period for which the financial statement represents, as the first period for the
activities of the company, that is why no comparative figures are included in the financial
statements.
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Motes to the financial statements

2.8 - Credit and credit banks

Credit and credit banks are recognized initially at the fair value less transaction costs.
Credit and credit banks are subsequenlly stated at amortized cost. Interest expense is
recognized on the basis of the effective interest method and is included in finance costs.
Credit and credit banks are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting date.

2.9 - Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognized when: the company
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and the
armount can be reliably estimated.

2.10 - Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the

sale of goods in the ordinary course of the company's activities, when the collection of
debtor accountis related to the sale process within the reasonable.

2.11 - Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the

company's financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
company's shareholders.
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Notes to the financial statements

2.5 = Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at the fair value. They are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for -
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparty, probability that the counterparty will enter

bankruptcy or financial reorganization, and default in payments are considered
indicators thal the amount to be received is impaired. Therefore, the value of the A
provision for impairment represents the difference between the values listed and
recoverable value, which is the financial value of stalled cash flows discounted at market
interest rates. This impairment of trade receivables are recognized as expenses in
“Income Statement”, as well as the bad debts of trade receivables uncollectible should
be less from the "provision of doubtful debts”, in case of the collectability of those
previously execuled trade receivables thal reduced expenses in the "lncome
Statement”.

2.6 — Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits, other short— term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. and bank
overdrafis.

Bank overdrafls are shown within current liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.7 = Trade and other payables

Trade payables are recognized initially at the fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method,
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MNotes o the financial statements

2.2 — Foreign currency transactions

{ @ ) — Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the
Currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ( "the
functional currency” ). The financial statements are presented in Iragi Dinars (1QD),
which is the Company’s functional, and presentation currency.

( b )= Transactions and balance

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gain and
losses resulting frem the settlement of such transactions and from the transaction at
year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities are.
Recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.

2.3 = Property, plant, and equipment

All property, plant. and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of those
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or are recognized as a
separate assel, as appropriate. The cost of the basic developments is added to the
value of these assets, when it is probable that future economic benefits will result in
accordance with the standards of original performance of those assets. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to other operating expenses during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses on disposals of property, plant, and equipment are determined by
comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These are included in other operating
expenses in the income statement.

2.4 — Impairment of non - financial assets value

Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Asset impairment is determined by the amount of book value'. less than recoverable
asset value. "The recoverable value represents the fai of the asset less selling costs”
and value in use whichever is higher.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating units non— financial
assels other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal
of the impairment at each reporting date.
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Notes to the financial stalements

1- General information

IRAQI Company for Financing Small and Medium Sized Enterprises limited— Baghdad
was incorporated via "Registration Certificate” No.(2/ 72012) dated May 18th 2009 , with
a subscribed and paid up capital of IQD 270,000,000 (Iraqi Dinars Two Hundred seventy
Million Only), for the purpose of contributing into the economic growth of Irag, with
particular attention to the banking sector, by obtaining the necessary financial facilities
in order to achieve the necessary expansion in the credit facilities to be awarded by the
private banks to small and medium sized enterprise in Iraq.

The company is domiciled in Iraq, and has not been a member of another Company,
throughout the year ended 31 December 2019.

2- Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial~
statements are set out below. These policies have been applied during the year ended
31 December 2019,

2.1 — Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Iraqi Company for Financing Small and Medium Sized
Enterprises Limited have been prepared in accordance with International Reporting
standards (IFRS). Financial stalements have been prepared under historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise iis
judgment in the process of applying the accounting policies. The area involving a higher
degree of complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in Note.(4)
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Cash flow statement STATEMENT (C)
for year ended 31 December 2019 IQD (000)
Operating activities
Profit before tax 561,783
Adjustments for :
Distributed profits
Depreciation 7,332
Increase in debtors (943,730)
Shortfall in loans granted 815,175
Increase in payables 1,360,758
Net cash flows from Operating activities 1,891,318
Investing activities
Purchase of furniture & office appliances (12,673)
Increase in Investments 1,262,661
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities 1,279,988
Financing activities
Income Tax payment (113,427)
Net cash flow (used in) financing activities (113,427)
Net Decreasing in cash and cash equivalence 3,057,879
Cash and cash equivalence at the beginning of year 178,817
Cash and cash equivalence at the end of year 3,236,696

The attached notes constitute an Integral part of these financial statements
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et 1 e STATRMR B
2019 2018
Notes  (gpo)i@D QD (000)
Revenues
Revenues received from loans granted 10 298,183 380,339
other income 1 804,422 784,815
Total Revenues 1,102,605 1,165,154

Deduct — Expenses

Employees expenses 12 250,833 168,087
Service expenses 13 243,382 164,317
Depreciation of Furniture & Office Appliances 5 7,332 8,123
Total Expenses 501,547 | 340,527
Operating profit 601,058 ' B24,627 -
Deduct Non — Operational expenses 14 (49,275) (68,447)
Profit before tax £51,783 756,180
Deduct — Corporation tax (82,767) (113.427)
Profit after tax 469,016 642 753

In accordance with Iragi Companies Law
Attributable to

Legal reserve ‘ 23,451 32,138

Net profit for the year 1 445 565 610,615
469,016 642,753

the attached notes constitute an Integral part of these financial statements
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BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 December 2019

Details
Assets

Current assets

MNotes

Cash and cash equivalent
Investment

Loans granted to banks
Debtors and debt account

Non current assets
Total assets

LABILITIES AND EQUITY

B oW M=

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Provisions

Long Term Liabilities

Conditional grant received
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Share Capital = Ordinary shares

Reserves

Retained earning
Other reserves
Total reserves

Total equity
Total liabilities

CFO

ACEOQ
Haytham Talal Khaldoun

STATEMENT (A)
2019 2018
IQD (000) lQD (000)
3,236,606 178,817
9728474 11,021,135
16,329,727 17,244,902
2,083,937 1,140,207
31,378,834 29,585,061
16,614 11,273
31,395,448 29,596,334
1,368,775 8,017
82,767 113,427
1,451,542 121,444
10,740,000 10,740,000
12,191,542 10,861 444
16,464.000 | | 16,464,000
2,486,456 2,040,891
253450 220,999
2,739,906 2,270,890
19,203,906 18,734,890
31,395,448 29 596,334
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{I}Juh{mn’ & Co.

Ahmed Al - Jubouri
Company and its partners
For monitoring and auditing
Al Harthiya - Al Kindi Street
Baghdad. Irag
Mobile: <964 TOO185T004
acc.firm@aljuboori.net

wiwiw.aljuboori.net

We have the following observations and clarifications:

1 — The company keeps regular records which are consists with the financial
statement which in turn consistent with the international accounting rules.

2 — The management's report conforms to the provisions of companies law No.21
of 1997 amended.

3 = The inventory have been done for the existing materials by the management
under our supervision and the results of the inventory were matching the financial
records.

Opinion:

In our opinion and taking into consideration the above notes and clarifications and
based on the information and explanation given to us the financial statements and
the attached management report is consistent with the records and meet the legal
requirement and with all their contents of the performance indicator present fairly in
all material respect the financial posilion of the company as at 31 December 2018
and the result of its activities cash flows and change in equity for the year then
ended.

rh,

-~
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{ Licenet
e

wﬂ
=
/ e f

" {j}
Ahmed Aljuboori & Co. ——

Auditors, Advisors
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@Jubc—ori & Co.

NO: 708 Ahmed Al - Jubouri
Company and its pariners
Date: 12/10/2020 For monitoring and auditing
Al Hanthiya - Al Kindi Streel
Baghdad. Irag
Mobile: +964 7901857094

acc. firm@aljubogri.net
www.al ri.net

Independent Auditor's Report

We have audited the financial statements of the Iragi company for financing small
and medium sized enterprises LTD (ICF-SME) as at 31 December 2019, income
statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then
ended and attached notes of sequence (1) to (14) and the early management report
of the company that prepared under the provision of companies act NO # (21) for
year 1897 amended and the regulation and the instruction issued thereunder .

Management's responsibility:

The management is responsible on preparing and disclosing the financial statement
in a fair way according to the international financial reporting standards (IFRS) in
addition to the responsibility of management of preparing and implementing the
internal audit system especially with regard to preparing and disclosing the financial
statement in fair way and free of material misstatement .whether due misstatement
or fraud .also the responsibility include choosing and applying accounting policies
and using the appropriate accounting estimates .

Auditor's responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express a neutral technical opinion on the financial statement
submitted to us. According to the evidences and international auditing standards
these standards require us to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement, and the
audit includes examination on a test basis for the data and documents that
supported the amounts which appear in the financial statements of the year 2019
and disclose them as well as including an evaluation for the accounting principles
we believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our expressed opinion.
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{f .~Juboori & Co. \

Ahmed Aljuboori & Co
Auditors Advisors
Member of IACA - Iraq

Iragi Company For Financing Small And Medium Sized
Enterprises Limited -~ Baghdad

The Independent Auditor report and the financial statement
for the financial year 2019
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Iraqi Company for Financing Small and Medium
Sized Enterpises Limitsd - Baghdad

The Independent Auditor report and the financial

statement for the financial year 2019

Ahmde al-Jubouri

Certified Oublic Accountants
CPA'S & Consultants
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Success Stories

Technical safety workshop for equipment and rescue

There is no doubt that the presence of a fire extinguisher in the home and workplaces
or the car is very important, and it is a lifeline and a protective shield to fight the fire
and to save people’s lives. Because of the importance of these projects and the need to
support them, Ahmed Qusai get a loan of 5 million ID from Ashur Bank one of the ICF-SMEs
shareholders on Tamkeen/ Ninawa Program for rehabilitation of cities.

Aluminum trading workshop ...

The activity of this project depends on converting aluminum panels into products that can
be used, and this profession is considered a modern profession where it did not exist 40
years ago. Mr. Zuhair Hussein Abbas works in aluminum trade, which is a small industrial
project and has the chances of success based on economic circumstances. The dream
came true and it became a reality to start his project, as he borrowed from one of the
shareholders banks in the ICF-SMEs to restore the activity that stopped for long time.
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Success Stories

Reconstruction of Pizza Restaurant

The Iragi meat dish is one of the most delicious recipes for pastries and baked goods in the
Arab countries. However, after the building that contained the restaurant was destroyed by
violence and fighting in the city of Mosul, Mr. Hilal Abdul Karim Khuder decided to rebuild
his restaurant by obtaining a loan from Ashur International Bank within the activities of
Tamkeen's reconstruction program, and he is happy with the success that he achieved ..

Amal Pure Water Workshop

People are very interested in treating drinking water and the quality of the water they
drink. The treatment processes started in simple ways such as boiling, sedimentation and
filtration. During the past years, A lot of people tried to develop more technical methods
for water purification and treatment, through our support for Mr. Faleh Hassan Aboud, he
requested the financing of his project from one of shareholders to ICF-SMEs to start his
project, which is a water purification plant where the need is necessary projects especially
after damaged province infrastructure.




Annual Report 2019
IRAQ COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD. | 21
www.icfsme.com

53 s3nal) A siall 5yl oy JLiall Jy il 80 5a1) 38 20

1|CIF[SMIE|

IRAQI COMPANY FOR FINANCING SMEs, LTD.

Schedule of loan distribution

ICF-SME Loan Distribution by Bank Branch at 31- Dec - 2019 in ($ 000)

Ashur Baghdad Basrah National Sumer

Governorates $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $ # $000's  #Loans

Dohuk - - - - - - 150 6 226 25 1960 140 - - 286 20 - - 2621 191
Erbil 1,018 75 - - - - N4 3 2287 180 534 31 - - 49 45 - - 4443 334
SUICZUELIE 5297 401 34 1 - - - - 148 20 214 20 - - - - - - 5694 442
Ninewa 338 83 78 5 - - - - 370 102 4489 364 65 6 328 43 - - 5668 603
Kirkuk - - 58 5 - - - - 9 1 312 34 - - - - - - 378 40

$18,805 1610

NORTH CENTRAL

PEIELWGIDILIE 1295 84 59 3 - - - - - - 198 17 = = = = = = 1,552 104

Diyala - - 402 8 - = - 2 - - - . 2 - - 2 2 - 402 8

Baghdad 3614 280 2176 94 664 69 3,468 106 18,068 1280 3,761 258 2,197 144 12,035 780 4,646 293 50,629 3,304

Al Anbar - - 704 59 - - - - = = = = = = 1243 31 = = 1,946 90

$54,529 3,506

SOUTH CENTRAL

Najaf S = 339 22 S = 941 59 779 9 ° = = = = = = = 2,059 90
Diwaniyah - - 146 9 - - 172 13 - - - - - - - - - - 318 22
Babel - - 1934 61 773 93 586 22 1966 54 - - - - - - - - 5259 230
Kerbala - - 1051 34 94 9 140 10 - - - - 174 10 234 10 - - 1,694 73
Wassit - - 275 23 - - 661 34 - - - - - - = = = = 936 57
$10,265 472

Muthanna 396 14 9 1 - - 404 14 - - - - - - - - - - 809 29
Dhi Qar - - 384 17 72 10 2809 74 - - - - - - - - - - 3,266 101
Mesan - - 89 4 - - 255 7 - - - - - - - - - - 345 1
Basrah - - 490 16 81 6 393 15 19 3 - - 13 1 247 19 - - 1,243 60
$5,662 201

Total 937 362 1683 187 23,871 1674 11,469 864 2449 161 14,862 948 4,646 293 $89,261
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The company features

ICF-SMEs is distinguished by being a pioneer in financing activity and it was established by
The Iragi Companies Act Registration law of Iraq and lraqgis Shareholders, with funding by
Donors, a large international organization, the USAID under the supervision hand feudal
represented by Central Bank of Iraq and with partial Capital contributed by shareholders
banks .

The company combining the profit goal, which is the basis for the establishment and
success of the companies in general and the social side, through the granting of loans
to the owners of small and medium enterprises and groups who are disadvantaged and
disrupted their businesses because of the circumstances faced by the country.

Developed a plan of action, including economic feasibility study of enhanced digital
schedules and timelines for three years divided on a quarterly basis and on the basis of
guesses based on the number of participating banks and the rate of the loan amount and
the willingness of each bank for this unconventional activity.

been preparing the work of the Convention include all the details and instructions of the
most important guidance and determine the amount of the loan and profit margin, as
well as internal record keeping and the separation of the Fund for the financing of small
and medium enterprises for other reports of regular management fees the bank accounts
and how to repay to the company.

Emphasis on the smooth flow of information and can be responsible to know the level of
performance and the strengths and weaknesses of the implementation through monthly
reports sent electronically and under the control of the program observer.

creating and training good people with expertise in financial analysis and credit cadres
according to international foundations and the use of computers and software because
this work requires scientific competencies and people can be relied upon and that the
seriousness of the work in this banking service and the program itself.

Financial Inclusion & SMEs. Support

Financial inclusion can be defined as the process by which access to a wide range of formal
financial services and products is promoted and controlled by responsible time and price and
extending the use of these services and products by the various segments of society through
the application of innovative approaches that include financial education and awareness in
order to enhance financial welfare and social and economic integration. Financial inclusion
is applied by focusing on the marginalized and poor groups by providing financial products
that suit their needs through infrastructure of financial and banking services and creating
a regulatory framework for financial institutions that gives priority in the use of their
resources to activities that achieve economic and social development through improving
opportunities to obtain financing for small and medium enterprises and paying attention
to microfinance, as these activities have a vital role in supporting economic growth, which
is reflected in the gross domestic product, enhancing financial stability and providing social
WECIGE
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ICF - SME Design Program

- Bank Co-Funding

- Loan Size, Pricing
- Borrower Targets
- Signed Agreement
- Reports Prorocol

Program Sponsor Participating Bank

Provides funding for
SME Loans

- Revolving Loan Fund
- Conforming Loans

Complete Reports to

Reports to
Sponsor P

ICF- SME

Formal Sector SME Borrowers
The number of
L4 employees ranges > e 2 S 29 Employee
@ Loan size ranges > From 5 000$ to 250 OOO$
9 9

Iragi Dinar Loans to SMEs 4
SMEs repay ID to Bank
Revolving Loan Account
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The Company’'s Work Mechanism

The Iragi Company for Financing of Small and Medium Enterprises is an intermediate
financial institution that manages and forward the funds obtained from the sponsors,
whether international or governmental organizations, to the network of participating banks
operating on the lending program. These funds are in the form of long-term liabilities.
These capitalizations are capitalized gradually according to the plan Specified by the
donor. The company prepares reports, lists and statements showing the movement of
funds, financial status and statistical data to be reviewed by donors and sectoral entities
later. There are many organizational procedures should be following for program succeed:

Banks opens a special account for those allocations for granting loans from this account
or allocation.

The Company prepares a program for lending according to the objectives set for this
financing and how to use it by identifying the borrowers, economic sectors, the size of the
loan and the interest rate in addition to the signing of the agreements, and the manner
of preparing the reports.

The participating bank carries out the lending process to finance the specific projects,
prepare the feasibility study, the credit controls, and ensure the borrower’s payment of its
obligations. The bank may, as it sees fit, apply for the loan guarantee from the Iraqi Bank
Guarantee Company before the date of disbursement of the loan or search for alternative
guarantee mechanisms.

The bank is obliged to send monthly reports to the company showing the balances of
loans granted and repayments and the remaining cash lent, bank co fund, and the relevant
technical data.

The company invites the credit officers of the participating banks to attend lectures by
the company’s staff to explain how to prepare reports and international credit standards
for the company’s program.
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The country’s political and economic circumstances and the fall of five governorates and
their significant deterioration as a result of the wars and destruction that took place in
them have become a new challenge for the company, because of the increased demand for
SMEs financing,

The company should enhance its ability and resources and maintain its credit policies
and standards of governance through Shareholder Banks, and that the main issue for the
sustainability of project financing is still represented in attracting new sources of capital,
as the company plays an important role in managing the funds that allocate its resources
to grant loans in the affected areas Supporting youth projects and entrepreneurs in
reconstruction and infrastructure programs, and contributing to creating development for
these governorates.

The company will, in parallel, to present itself and its founding banks to present itself to
external organizations and government programs with a view to seeking new sources of
financing and contributing to the provision of economic and effective community services.

A

affected areas 4

Others affected areas
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Ongoing Challenges

The company and its shareholders, the Private banking system confronted many challenges
since its inception, and will continue for coming years, This is due to the complex work
environment and the lack of sectoral institutional support, which led to a decline in the
process of sustainable financing, despite the rapid growth of lending in the early years of
the establishment of the company by shareholders banks and following the policy of co-fund
and re-lending, but the proportion of lending still represents 10% of the domestic product
compared to 55% in the countries of the Middle East and North Africa and that the share of
small and medium projects does not exceed 5% of the gross domestic product and that only
10% of those projects have bank accounts According to (World Bank data).

%10

v v

the domestic product compared in the countries

LEmeflig EUo of the Middle East and North Africa

N
%5 %10

v v

the share of small and medium projects does not projects have bank accounts According to
exceed the gross domestic product (World Bank data)
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Al-Qaisi, Deputy MD., for their effective contribution and valuable efforts in supporting
the industrialists in the governorate.

The Iragi company participated in a discussion session in which the attendees exchanged
ideas and posed questions to the Minister of Planning, Mr. Nuri Sabah Al-Dulaimi, and
discussed the possibility of introducing the private sector and emerging projects into the
plans of the Iragi government in the coming years.

An induction seminar was organized on the establishment of a new e-lending program
with the participation of credit department officials and loan officers.

Participation in Nineveh Investment Forum, which was held in Erbil, sponsored by the US
Agency for International Development. The Forum was attended by the head of the IPBL,
Mr. Wadee Al-Handal, and the deputy managing director ICF- SMEs, Mr. Haitham Al-Qaisy.
Mr. Al Handal’ pointed out in a speech on the sidelines of the Nineveh Investment Forum,
the supporting institutions of the IPBL, ICF-SMEs and the ICBC by supporting the national
economy and sustainable development in the ages of liberated cities, including Nineveh
Governorate. Al-Handal added that one of the most prominent development and cultural
activities and stabilization programs carried out by the IPBL under the supervision ICF-
SMEs and with the assistance of a private bank and financing from the “Tamkeen™ fund in
the Central Bank to allocate approximately one billion dinars to grant loans to more than
200 small projects without interest and a period Pay off suitable.

THE US ambassador assured at the conference that the Nineveh Investment Forum will
help create permanent jobs for Iraqis, especially for young people.

The general assembly of the Iragi company for financing small and medium Enterprises
on Nov/19/2019, in the presence of the shareholders banks.

ICF-SMEs participated in Al-Mahatta Foundation for Entrepreneurship and its activities in
a discussion session to exchange ideas and asked questions of His Excellency the Minister
of planning and touched on the possibility of introducing the private sector and emerging

projects within the plans of the Iraqi government in the coming years.
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Major events and participations during 2019

® Holding meetings of the Advisory Committee and the General Assembly of the shareholders

of the company.

Participation in the International Book Fair during the period from 17/2/2019 to 26/2/2019 to
introduce the company’s activities in the field of financing SMEs, how much the company
participated in the monetary management symposium in light of the current economic
conditions, as well as in the symposium on financing SMEs Conclusion of the exhibition
The company was honored with the shield of the exhibition by the Iraqgi Private Banking
League.

Under the auspices and financing of the Central Bank of Iraq, IPBL and exchange companies,
( Tamkeen) Initiative Fund was established in Nineveh Governorate and under the supervision
of the ICF-SMEs Micro-Finance lending to Nineveh beneficiaries was launched up to 5
million dinars without interest, and lending was done through Ashur Bank and Iraq Middle
East bank.

ICF-SMEs supervised the launch of lending to ten industrial projects in Muthanna / Simawa
without interest, with the funding and sponsorship of the Iragi Central Bank, the Community
Initiatives Fund (Tamkeen) and the IPBL with thankful efforts for the ICBG with the Federation
of Industries in the Muthanna Governorate.

Attend a session, at the invitation of the President of the IPBL, with the Iraqi Minister of
Planning, for the purpose of the Minister's acquaintance with the (Al- Mahatta) establishment
and the company's role for lending to small and medium enterprises.

The Central Bank of Iraq organized, with financing from (Tamkeen) Fund, in cooperation
with ICF-SMEs and the IPBL a (Program for developing the administrative capabilities of
SMEs owners) in the province of Nineveh during the period 09/22/2019 until 9/29/2019.

The Iraqi Federation of Industries / Al-Muthanna Chamber of Industry sent a letter of thanks

and appreciation to Mrs. Sulaf Hussain Shaker, Managing Director and Mr. Haitham Talal
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during the past years by violence and displacement by giving them bank loans at zero
interest rates, 200 loans have been granted, and this has helped in operating new jobs.

Empowerment program for Ninewa - Muthanna
Ninewa
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$0 $100.000  $200.000  $300.000  $400.000  $500.000  $600.000  $700.000  $800.000

L L L L L L L s
$0 $100.000 $200.000 $300.000 $400.000 $500.000 $600.000 $700.000 $800.000

» Q)

800 %0 200

million dinars

v v v

to help the people of the governorate that
have been affected during the past years by
violence and displacement

bank loans at zero inter- has helped in operating new jobs.
est rates

® On the sidelines of the initiative, an amount (500 million dinars) was allocated to finance
medium industrial projects in the Al- Muthanna governorate in coordination with the
Samawah Chamber of Industry. Ten loans with an amount of (50 million dinars) were
initiated directly for individual loan.

[ ]

Preparing a training program in coordination between ICF-SMEs, IPBL and the headquarters
of Ashur bank and Iraqi Middle East Bank to train borrowers on how to start and manage
their projects properly in accordance with international training programs and at the
hands of professors with experience in this field.
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A Grant for Iraqi Vulnerable Groups Support Program in Iraq

The company began managing the grant at the end of 2011, which amounted to approximately
(9,000,000) million dollars allocated to fund projects that offer their owners to displacement
due to sectarian violence at the local level and deprived of low-income people who have an
ability to work, creativity and run their own businesses and rehabilitated so that they can
live in dignity and to secure honorable life for their families. The grant was given to each of

the (Ashur international Bank for investment, Mosul Bank for development and investment,
Sumer Commercial Bank, the Iragi Middle east investment Bank, and the North Bank for
finance and Investment) the interest rate was determined by 8%. The total number of
loans granted to this program until 31/12/2018 was 2908 loans with a total value of 33,341,212

”

million dollars.

G
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sectarian

Tamkeen Fund grant sponsored by the Central Bank of Iraq

( Ninewa / Mothana)

During the meeting that was held in the Central Bank of Irag under the auspices of the
Governor, Dr. Ali Al-Alag on 14/3/2019 with t Iraqgi Private Banks League, a proposal was
proposed to discuss the possibility ICF-SMEs managing the Tamkeen program for micro
financing in the province / Nineveh governorate in addition to its main tasks, through
volunteering from Ashur International Bank for Investment and the Iraqi Middle East
Bank who are the company’s shareholders banks, by receiving the allocated amount
of (800 million dinars) to help the people of the governorate that have been affected
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INMA’s Grant to fund projects for agricultural and services
industries

The company began managing the grant, amounting to (1,000,000) million dollars received
in 2010 from the INMA's project of Agricultural Development in Iraq and distributed to the
four banks which are (Ashur International Bank for Investment, Bank of Baghdad, the Iraqi
Middle East Bank for investment, and the North Bank for Finance and Investment) and at the
same interest rates on the first grant. The total number of loans (208) loan worth (4,545,288)
million dollars.

1,000,000 208 4,545,288

million $ million $

v v v

received in 2010 from the
INMA's project of Agricultural total number of loans loan worth
Development
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Grants and the programs that run them

The Iragi company manages to finance small and medium enterprises at present Four different
programs through a network of banks contributing, as follows:

Tijara’s Grant for Provincial Economic Growth Program.

The company received in the second half of 2009, the amount of (6,000,000) million dollars
for granting loans in the whole of Iraq, where specialize in six key economic sectors (trade,
industry, agriculture, health, tourism, and services) to be an interest rate that met by the
bank on this type of loan by a maximum of 10% and the bank can guarantee those loans by
the Iragi Company for Bank guarantees that ensure 75% of the loan for a commission of 2%.
The total number of loans granted at the end of 2019 (2427) loan worth (49,241,399) million
US dollars.
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Bank guarantees
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Reviewing the main resulits.

The total consolidated loan portfolio as at Dec/31/2019 was ($89.260) million, an increase
of 2.7% over last year. The total number of loans amounted to (5789) loan, an increase of
about (6.7%) from 2018. The volume of co-fund by the shareholders banks amounted to
the end of 2018 (19.252) million dollars. We note that the results showed a slight increase
compared to previous years due to the assign the company to manage (Tamkeen program)
supported by the Central Bank of Irag and the contribution of private banks in coordination
with the IPBL to rehabilitate the Nineveh and Samawah governorates and restore life to the
segments of society that were affected by the tragic events, the general conditions of the
country and the ongoing political crises. The company also seeks to obtain international
financing opportunities for the purpose of using it in the company's community service
banking programs.
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Managing Director’s Report

Honorable Members of the General Assembly.
Greetings,

On the issuance of the Eleventh Annual Report of the Iragi Company
for Financing Small and Medium Enterprises, | would like to thank
the shareholders of the company from private banks, especially
the heads and members of their boards of directors and their
Managing Directors and departments of credit and all those who
work in support of the program of the company, and to those who
had a good impact on the success and continuity of our work.
We, as one team, are sincerely trying to maintain the success
of our mission and performance to achieve the best results, to
create new opportunities for entrepreneurs through adequate
funding and then to find employment through these projects to
reduce dependence and pressure on the government sectors and
thus achieve economic growth through greater employment and
exploitation of the untapped energies and expertise of different
segments of society.
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Advisory Committee Chairman’s Speech.

Ladies and Gentlemen, Members of the General Assembly, Greetings,

On the occasion of the passing of ten years since the establishment of your company,
| would like tro offer my sincere thanks and appreciation for your fruitful efforts
and your continuous support for the success of its performance and maintaining
its high level at the local and international levels .. | would like on this occasion to
congratulate you, wishing you progress and prosperity.

The importance of partnership with the private sector comes with the aim of benefiting
from local and international private sector experiences, innovation and efficiency
factors, and financial, administrative and organizational capabilities.

Also, alternative financing for projects that achieve additional strategic benefits such
as economic diversification and foreign investment, support and encouragement
of local business and industry represented by small and medium enterprises all to
achieve sustainable economic growth, which will gradually stimulate the interest
of the private sector to join the system of public sector and enable members of
society to benefit from high-quality services at the lowest cost while improving the
competitive environment for partnership projects.

This comes at a time when those projects need government support and adoption
to spread awareness of their importance and create independent entities that enable
them to obtain business opportunities and ensure that financing risks are reduced
across multiple economic sectors.

In order to benefit from the experiences of neighboring countries, we would like to
refer to Dubai’s recent experience in establishing a unit or department for public-
private partnership to develop operational guidelines based on global best practices
followed at the contracting life cycle level and formulate a unified budget approach
to managing partnership commitments between the two sectors, as developing A
sustainable, high quality infrastructure is key to the success of any city that seeks
progress and prosperity.

Finally, | would like to thank you very much and wish you all success and good luck.

Wadee Al- Handal
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Our main role is to accomplishment the sustainable

development, expand and diversify economic activity by
reducing the level of poverty and unemployment through
financial support and financing of small and medium
enterprises carried out by banks, which are of actual benefit

to the individuals and society and thus we have contributed
to providing the means of stability of a large segment of
society, attracting new donors to continue this approach
and open investment horizons by looking for new products
in all sectors of life.

Our vision

To promote the economic reality of the private sector and improve the lives of individuals

by financing their projects and developing capacities and investing in effective projects that

raise the standard of living of the family and increase the Gross National Income.

Shareholders Banks

\
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Bank of Baghdad Gulf Commercial Bank National Bank of Iraq Mosul Bank

North Bank Sumer Commercial Bank Ashur International Bank Iraqi Middle East Inv
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